
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Western Caucus Foundation [info@westerncaucusfoundation.org] 

12/5/2017 6:04:34 PM 

Ringel, Aaron [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =1654bdc951284a6d899a418a89fb0a bf-Ringel, Aa r] 

Holiday Reception 

Holiday Reception 

With our 1nv1ted guests: Members of the Senate and 
Congress;onk'ti Western Caucuses 

Wednesday 1 December 13J 2011 
5:00 pm = 1:00 pm 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00156701-00001 



Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED _002061_00156701-00002 



nm Western Caucus Foundation (WCF), :a 501 (c)(3), is a cuttumf excfwnge orgmifwtion 

cmnm!ITed to educating pubffc poffcy makers and comrmmic:afing with fiw pub!k; fn rm effort to 

enhance, swsr:atn, :and prnserve the West's dynamic :and unique culture, The Foundation provides 

support, education, and networking opportunftfes to advrmce the pubffc poffcfes fmpmtanr to tile 

West, and offers members a non-partisan :and non-pofftic&f organiznfion to fncffff:ate discussion of 

crftfc:af Western issues through a robust agenda of meetings, conternnces, :and programs. 

To team more about rfm Western Caucus Foundation ptemw 

visit' http://westerncaucusfoundation.org 

like us on Facebook at www.facebook.com/westerncaucusfoundation/ 

and foHow us on tw!tter @WestCaucusFoundReception to Celebrate 

\IVestem Csucus Foundstion I 400 l'!. St , #382-D I Wasi,ington, DC I 20001 

Unsubscribe 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED _002061_00156701-00003 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Western Caucus Foundation [info@westerncaucusfoundation.org] 

12/11/2017 7:19:27 PM 

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00156715-00001 



Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00156715-00002 



nm Western Caucus Foundation (WCF), :a 501 (c)(3), is a cuttumf excfwnge orgmifwtion 

cmnm!ITed to educating pubffc poffcy makers and comrmmic:afing with fiw pub!k; fn an effon to 

enhance, swsr:atn, :and preserve the West's dynamic :and unique culture, The Foundation provides 

support, education, and networking opportunftfes to advrmce the pubifc policies important to file 

West, and offers members a non-partisan :and non-pofftic&f organization to fncffff:ate discussion of 

crftfc:af Western fsmws through a robust agenda of meetings, conferences, :and programs. 

To team more about rfm Western Caucus Foundation ptoaso 

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00156715-00003 



Message 

From: Ringel, Aaron [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN = 1654BDC951284A6D899A418A89FB0ABF-RI NG El, AAR] 

2/2/2018 6:34:52 PM 

To: chanson@afphq.org 

Subject: Congrats! 

Saw the E&E article on your move to DOE. Exciting opportunity, feel free to give me a shout once you get 
settled in and we can grab coffee! 

Best, 
Aaron 

Aaron E. Ringel 
Deputy Associate Administrator 
Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

W: 202.564.4373 
RingeLAarnn(a)epa,gov 
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